
         
 
 

DATE:  12 September 2017 FOI REQUEST NO: 134_1718 

FOI REQUEST  

 
 
Please would you be able to provide me with the following information: 
 
1) Name of person responsible for your fleet of vehicles?  
 
In reference to your request for direct contact details SWFRS operates a single point of 
contact policy. All callers are requested to contact the Service via HQ Reception on 
01443 232000. The call will be directed to the most appropriate department/individual to 
deal with your call. 
 
This is the same for email correspondence. Please direct all emails enquiries to 
swfs@southwales-fire.gov.uk so that your request can be directed as appropriate.  
 
This policy is in operation to ensure that calls/emails are dealt with more efficiently – as 
structures/posts can change, this prevents emails being sent to individuals whose role 
may have changed.  It also prevents individuals from receiving unwarranted 
calls/correspondence. 
 
2) Contact details, email and tel, of the above contact? 
 
As above 
 
3) How many vehicles do you have in your fleet?   
 
450 vehicles 
 
4) Are your vehicles equipped with any devices (tablets/handheld device, printers, 
ANPR machines)? 
 
 Yes  
 
5) If yes to the above: 
 
a) What is the make/manufacturer of each of these devices? 
 
 
 
 
 



 
The ICT equipment on an Appliance is as follows: 

� Motorola SAN A Radio 
o Model = M80PCS6TZ4AN 
o Type = MT912M 

� Motorola MW810 MDT R1.0 
o MDT Model F5208A 
o Motorola MDT Touchscreen screen 

� Printrex 812 Thermal Printer 
� ZTE F320 mobile phone 

 
b) When were they purchased? 
 
Motorola equipment and printer were purchased as part of the National Firelink Contract in 
2009 Mobile Phones are purchased / replaced as required from our Mobile Phone Contract 
 
c) Are you looking to upgrade this equipment in the next 2-3 years? 
 
YES, as part of the UK Emergency Services Mobile Communication Programme (ESMCP) 
 
d) Who supplied these devices? 
 
Motorola Devices were provided and supported by Airwave 
Mobile Phones provided by Vodafone 
 
6) What is the current IT budget for 2017/18? 
 
Revenue = £1,466,891.00 
 
7) Are you planning to replace any critical IT systems in the next 1-2 years? (Finance, 
HR/Payroll, ERP etc.) 
 
No 
 
8) Will you be preparing to tender for this requirement? If yes, when would that be? 
 
N/A 
 
9) Who is responsible for the procurement of new technology equipment? 
 
ICT Department works with the department requiring a solution and for the devices listed 
above they will have to meet the specifications of the ESMCP. 
 
10) Contact details, email and tel, of the above contact? 
 
As question 1. 
 
 

 

 
 


